



Co-chairs: Katherine Marsh & Abby Tatlilioglu **Date**: March 21, 2022 **Time**: 2:30pm – 3:30pm **Recorder:** Nathan Lopez **Location:** online via Zoom

| Vision | |
|--|--|
| Compton College will be the leading institution of student learning and success in higher education. | |
| | |
| <u>Mission Statement</u> | |
| Compton College is a welcoming and inclusive environment where diverse students are supported to pursue | |
| and attain student success. Compton College provides solutions to challenges, utilizes the latest techniques | |
| for preparing the workforce and provides clear pathways for completion of programs of study, transition to | |
| a university, and securing living-wage employment. | |
| Chung, Lynn | Lopez, Nathan Seymour, Clifford |
| Clark, Leonard | 🖾 Manikandan, Gayathri 🛛 🖾 Tatlilioglu, Abby |
| Gonzales, Steven | Marsh, Katherine 🗌 Van Overbeck, Michael |
| Johnson, Susan | Martinez, José |
| Huffman, Pilar | Mathews, Airek |
| Leonor Del Cid, Stephanie | 🔀 Roeun, Malinni |
| | |
| I) Call to Order 2:44pm | |
| a) Introductions of Achieving the Dream Coaches | |
| Chris Hill and Judy Loveless-Morris | |
| II) Approval of Agenda | |
| Susan Johnson motions to approve agenda; Gayathri Manikandan seconds | |
| Agenda is approved | |
| III) Approval of Minutes | |
| Susan Johnson motions to approve minutes; Abigail Tatlilioglu seconds | |
| Minutes are approved | |
| IV) Agenda Items | |
| a) Review of Flex Day Panel discussion – Katherine Marsh | |
| Members of the OER Committee presented at the Optional Flex Day at the beginning of the | |
| Spring Semester. Faculty expressed a lot of interested and support for ZTC and OER. | |
| b) OER committee website – Abby Tatlilioglu | |
| Find the OER Committee website is difficult. We should include more than just meeting | |
| information, resources should be added to the page to ensure faculty and students are able to | |
| understand what OER is and how it benefits them. Suggestions to improve the website included: | |
| promoting OER workshops, list Compton College ZTC and OER courses and disciplines. | |
| Seymour – The school is in the process of updating the website and the OER committee should | |
| contact Heather Parnock to make recommendations. | |
| The website address is here: https://www.compton.edu/adminandoperations/campus- | |
| committees/OER-Committee/oer-committee-meeting-agendasandminutes/index.aspx | |
| Manikandan – Is this something that the workgroup should be working on? | |
| Tatilioglu – The workgroup should work on formalizing a recommendation about the website | |



Open Education Resources Committee



along with its other recommendations.

- c) OER handbook going to senate Katherine Marsh Susan Johnson motions to vote on approving the handbook and forward it the Academic Senate; Steven Gonzales seconds the motion The committee approves the motion
- d) Customizing OER in LibreText (remixed OER) Abby Tatlilioglu

ASCCC conducting a series of workshops to train faculty on how to remix OER to incorporate into faculty's classes. Workshop sign up links posted on Dr. Mathews Distance Education newsletter sent out on March 21st. The ASCCC-OERI page hosts previous workshops that are available to anyone interested.

The ASCCC-OERI website is: <u>https://asccc-oeri.org/webinars-and-events/</u>

e) Workgroup Update – Abby Tatlilioglu

Workgroup met over the winter and working on developing a document to address OER at Compton. Questions that the Workgroup has been attempting to solve include: How to continue training? Will there be a "champion" to advocate for OER on campus? Will it be a paid position? The Workgroup is also developing ideas on how to best incorporate student voices. The Workgroup is still working on developing faculty incentives to transition and develop to OER.

 f) Low-Cost course labeling and advertising for both Low-cost and ZTC – Abby Tatlilioglu Compton College does not currently have a "Low-Cost Course" label. This should be included in class marketing/scheduling materials for student considerations.

The committee discussed how to define low cost and whether this was something that could a blanket cost across disciplines; and whether a special liaison should be appointed. Mathews – A list of all textbook costs at Compton College is available and it could be used to determine how to best determine what "low-cost" means.

g) OER/ZTC degree pathway – Abby Tatlilioglu

Engineering Technology and Engineering Technician certificates are fully ZTC. There are currently a couple disciplines that are close to becoming fully OER and could offer certificates. The Workgroup is working on developing ZTC/OER pathways to assist departments on developing OER pathways.

h) OER Workshops/Webinars/Events – Abby Tatlilioglu

OER Fundamentals training is in its final week. After Spring Break, the OER Train the Trainer workshops will begin.

ASCCC is stepping up webinars and workshops and are available on the OERI website: <u>https://asccc-oeri.org/webinars-and-events/</u>

The committee discussed best methods to advertise these events to Compton College faculty and staff.

i) Sharing out of OER victories - committee

Gayathri – Two math classes have been changed to be fully OER.

Gonzales – Will be incorporating LibreText textbooks for future Political Science courses to make them ZTC.

V) Adjournment – 3:29pm

Next Scheduled Meeting: April 18, 2022 @ 2:30pm



Open Education Resources Committee

